
Questions to the OCCG Governing Board meeting of July 2014 from Keep Our 

NHS Public

A. OBC and COBIC

OBC (‘modified COBIC’) and the lead provider model will speed up outsourcing and 

marketisation of NHS, leading to privatisation. OBC is untried and untested, yet is 

still being pursued by OCCG.

1. Where are the refined business cases and evidence of clinical benefits and 

savings requested by the old Strategic Health Authority and by the hospital trusts? 

B. Conflict of Interest

The OCCG/City Locality is increasing the potential for conflict of interest issues by 

amending its constitution. A  declaration of a potential conflict of interest is an 

insufficient safeguard. 

2. Given that conflict-of-interest matters were already covered in the constitution, 

how does the change to the OCCG/City Locality constitution serve the interests of 

patients and the public?

C. Framework for support services

The Commissioning Support Lead Provider Framework for support services will 

introduce even more fragmentation and marketisation into the NHS. CSUs will be at 

a commercial disadvantage as commercial suppliers of support services will have 

dedicated staff whose sole job is to write tender applications and take part in ‘mini-

competitions’. A precondition is that successful bidders will be ‘those who offer 

radical contract design services’, i.e. OBC. This will give the current suppliers of 

OBC approaches a distinct advantage over CSUs.



3. Will OCCG use the Commissioning Support Lead Provider Framework to procure 

support services instead of its current provider, CSCSU, when the framework 

becomes available in December 2014?

D. Commercial confidentiality

There were no items on the confidential agenda at Governing Body meetings 

recently, and minutes record that this ‘will generally be the case’. This implies that 

the principles of transparency and openness are variable, with commercial 

providers being given the benefit of a closed session, thus denying patients the 

opportunity to publicly scrutinise decisions being made on their behalf by OCCG, 

and preventing commercial companies being held to account in public.

[‘The NHS is accountable to the public, communities and patients that it serves.’ 

NHS Constitution]

‘Commercially sensitive’ discussions are not being openly recorded in the minutes 

of sub-committees. [ http://www.oxfordshireccg.nhs.uk/wp-

content/uploads/2014/03/Paper-14.27-Sub-Committee-Minutes-for-Governing-

Body.pdf]

‘Any Other Business

Minutes of Meetings

The Committee felt there were potentially commercially sensitive items included in 

the minutes which required review by the Committee before becoming a public 

document. The Committee therefore felt the minutes of sub-committees should only 

be presented to the Governing Body in final form. SA was happy to discuss further 

with Ian Busby, OCCG Chair, if required.’

4. Does the CCG not consider that this practice is in conflict with the NHS 

constitution?

5. Does the CCG not consider that this confidentiality of commercial transactions 

denies a level playing field to NHS bidders?



6. In response to a question (15) put to the 26 September 2013 GB meeting, OCCG 

stated that it would include a summary of all contracts entered into (property deals 

and contracts with suppliers). Where can we find this summary?

E. Corporate governance

7. What changes have you made as a result of the Gateway Review final report?

F. Equalities and Access Unit

We understand there are plans to close the Equalities and Access Unit at the CCG.

8. How will that benefit the people of Oxfordshire?

9. When will the public consultation period begin?
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